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MEMORANDUM 

 

TO: Planning Commission  

FROM: Kip Harrington, Planner III 

DATE: January 29, 2015 

RE: No. 15TP008 - Amendment #15-004 to the 2015-2018 Transportation 
Improvement Program 

 
Attached for your review and approval is Amendment #15-004 to the 2015-2018 Transportation 
Improvement Program. This amendment adds funding for a Transportation Alternatives Program 
project to construct a Shared Use Path in west Memorial Park. 
 
The funding for the project is identified as follows (in millions): 
 

Project Category / Description Project 
Year 

Original 
Cost 

Revised 
Cost 

Net 
Change 

Transportation Alternatives Projects     
24.12- P TAPU(15)- 05CC- Pennington-0.49-Rapid City- 
Along I-190 and SD44/Omaha St, from the existing path on I-
190, at the Rapid Creek Bridge, to N. Mount Rushmore Rd. 
2015 PE for Shared Use Path 

2015 $0.000 $0.031 +$0.031 

25.10- P TAPU(15)- 05CC- Pennington-0.49-Rapid City- 
Along I-190 and SD44/Omaha St, from the existing path on I-
190, at the Rapid Creek Bridge, to N. Mount Rushmore Rd. 
2016 Shared Use Path construction 

2015 $0.000 $0.169 +$0.169 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the 2015-2018 Transportation 
Improvement Program Amendment #15-004. 
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